#### Minutes of the Board of Education of the Oelrichs School District 23-3 Regular Board Meeting November 9, 2020

# Call to Order

The Board of Education of the Oelrichs School District 23-3 met in regular session on November 9, 2020 in the school library. The meeting was called to order by John Cope, Board Vice-President, at 4:02 PM.

# **Pledge of Allegiance**

# Roll Call

Members Present: Dave Osmotherly (arrive and preside at 4:07), Lance Tlustos, John Cope, and Jennifer Her Many Horses.

Members Absent: Vince Logue

Administration present: Dr. Mitchell Stone, Principal Peterson, Business Manager Sword, and school attorney, Michael Hickey.

Motion by Her Many Horses, second Tlustos, to approve October 13, 2020 meeting minutes. Motion carried.

Motion by Tlustos, second Her Many Horses, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried.

\*All actions recorded in these minutes were by unanimous vote unless otherwise noted.

# **Construction Update**

Kim, from Upper Deck Architects, and Darius, John and Jake from Scull Construction provided an overview of the construction project. Darius informed the board that all PPE must always be worn at the work site and COVID-19 precautions are in place. All visitors are required to report to Darius before walking the construction site. There was discussion about who would cover the cost of the gas line repair. Kim discussed the grading revisions and she would complete a RFP for the change and a credit should be applied. Progress towards completion is on schedule at this time. The board will need to decide on PR#002 to have lettering in the gym floor (\$1,784.48) and PR #003 for installation of a HVAC air purifier (\$32,457.33). No decision was made.

#### **Public Participation**

Joe Messinio spoke on behalf of the City of Oelrichs to request \$2,500 for gravel to assist in building a road from 8<sup>th</sup> street to the highway.

# Winter Sports

T'mara Twiss questioned what the board was doing for winter sports.

#### **Executive Session**

Motion by Her Many Horses, second Cope to amend the agenda and go into executive session to consult legal counsel, pursuant to *SDCL 1-25-2.3*. Motion carried. The board went into executive session at 4:36 PM and resumed open meeting status at 4:43 PM.

Motion by Her Many Horses, second Tlustos for winter sports to follow the same guidelines that were established for fall sports. Motion carried.

### Reports

Board Reports: Cope attended Black Hills Special Education Cooperative (BHSSC) meeting. BHSSC has canceled all Holiday plans due to COVID. TIE is offering training modules for para and special education. Virtual high school has increased enrollment seven times as many students as last year. Many schools are using the CARES funds to give bonuses to staff.

Administrators Reports: Dr. Stone informed the board that the school is at level 2. Schools are rated 1-5, with 5 being the worse. He is very proud of the work that has been done, under his administration, to move the school to level 2. COVID continues to be a concern and administration is watching the numbers. So far, the school has had no known positive cases. Currently Principal Peterson is covering classrooms during teacher absences, so no substitutes have been in the building. If there would be a need to move to online, kids and staff are prepared for distant learning. Due to the policy of no public in the school, we will not be having a Veterans Program. There was discussion about providing Thanksgiving Community Dinner, with the meals being delivered to local residence. Students can create cards to send out with the meals that will be delivered by volunteers. Principal Peterson lead professional development with the staff and had good feedback. Teachers have worked very hard under challenging circumstances. The struggle is real with distance learning. Report cards were emailed and mailed out to parents and participation in learning appeared to increase. The Distance Learning Mentor is finding kids despondent and parents want them back in school. Oglala Sioux Tribe elected a new council and is expected to reevaluate the shelter in place ordinance.

### **Financials**

Sword presented claims and monthly financial reports. Motion by Tlustos, second Cope to accept the November claims. Motion carried. Motion by Cope, second Her Many Horses to accept the unaudited financial status reports. Motion carried.

	Receipts	<b>Disbursements</b>	Ending Balance
General Fund	85,038.05	142,691.03	133,376.83
Capital Outlay	8,130.48	215,956.99	116,234.53
Special Education	8,728.09	11,166.54	56,724.63
Impact Aid	1,292.25		6,583,161.59
Food Service	6,329.12	10,122.48	37,239.28
Custodial Account			17,277.73

#### Negotiation

#### **Executive Session (continued)**

Motion by Tlustos, second Cope to go into executive session to discuss contract negotiations pursuant to *SDCL 1-25-2.4*. Motion carried. The board went into executive session at 5:05 PM and resumed open meeting status at 5:19 PM.

Motion by Cope, second Her Many Horses to accept two year negotiated agreement with 1.25% rate increase plus one step increase. Motion carried.

#### Adjournment

There being no further business, Osmotherly declared the meeting adjourned at 5:20 PM.

Attested to by CEO/Superintendent Stone.

Pursuant to SDCL 17-2-28 the approximate cost of publishing this legal notice is \$